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1. MINUTES:
o April 4,2019 - Request to Approve
2. MRF UPDATE - Presentation

Miller/Williams

3. CONTRACTUAL MATTERS - Executive Session



1.

MINUTES



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Environmental Management Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

DATE: July 26, 2019
SUBJECT: Environmental Management Minutes

At the Environmental Management Committee meeting of July 30, 2019, the draft minutes of the
April 4, 2019 Environmental Management meeting will be presented for approval.



2.

MRF UPDATE



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Environmental Management Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

SUBJECT: MRF Update
DATE: July 26, 2019

At the Environmental Management Committee of July 30, 2019, staff will provide an update on the
Materials Recovery Facility.



3.

EXECUTIVE
SESSION



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Environmental Management Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council

SUBJECT: Executive Session
DATE: July 26, 2019

At the Environmental Management Committee of July 30, 2019, there will be a need for an
executive session to discuss contractual matters related to the Materials Recovery Facility.



